
              

               

 RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

January 9, 2025 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  December 30, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated January 8, 2025     Action 

 

  Auto Pay Vendors List       Info/Action 

 

  Manager Appointment       Information 

 

  Election of Board of Officers       Action 

 

  Advisory Committee        Action 

 

  Committees for 2025 (committee list in packet)    Action 

 

  Schedule Board Meetings       Action 

 

  Designate Depositories       Action 

   

  Conflict of Interest Policy Review      Action 

 

  2025 MN Watersheds Dues       Information  

 

  Chiefs Coulee, RLWD Project No. 46S 

   Pay Estimate #1       Info/Action 

 

  Huot Project, RLWD Project No. 149, Red Lake River 1W1P 

   Mn DNR CPL Grant       Information 

 

  Clearwater Riverbank Stabilization, RLWD Project 149B,  

   Clearwater River 1W1P, Mn DNR CPL Grant Application  Info/Action 

 

  Maintenance on RLWD Ditches      Info/Action  

 

  Purchase of FlowTracker2       Info/Action 

 

Permits: 24234        Action 

 

Summer Intern        Info/Action 

 

 

 



 

 

2025 MW Legislative Event       Information 

 

River Watch Forum Save the Date      Information 

 

  Administrator’s Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 January 9, 2025  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 January 14-16, 2025 42nd Annual RRBC Land & Water International Summit Conference, Grand Forks 

 January 20, 2024  RLWD Closed - HOLIDAY 

 January 22, 2025  UL/RL 1W1P – BWSR Board Meeting 

 January 23, 2025  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 January 28, 2025  BWSR Watershed Manager Training 

 March 5, 2025  Inter-Agency Meeting, USFWS/MnDNR @ Agassiz 



   
RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Managers’ Minutes  

December 30, 2024  

 

President, Gene M. Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Managers Present: Grant Nelson, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, Tom Anderson, LeRoy Ose, and 

Gene Tiedemann. Managers Absent: Brian Dwight. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Lindsey 

Deselich, Elaine Rychlock, Nate Koland, Tony Olson, Melissa Bushy, and Legal Counsel, 

Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, and passed by 

a unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the December 12, 2024, minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the December 12, 2024, Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated December 11, 2024. Staff member Elaine 

Rychlock requested authorization to pay any additional regular bills that may come in prior to 

year end.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Nelson to approve the Financial Report dated 

December 11, 2024, as presented, and grant authority for the payment of additional regular bills 

that may come in prior to year end.  Motion carried. Administrator Audette noted that any 

additional regular bills paid will be presented to the Board at the January 9, 2025, Board 

meeting. 

 

Discussion was held on the Certificate of Deposit (CD) that the Board had authorized to invest at 

Unity Bank at the December 12, 2024, meeting.  Due to the lack of communication from Unity 

Bank, a motion was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, for staff member Rychlock to seek 

quotes for the highest rate from other financial institutions for investment of the $250,000 that 

was going to be invested in at Unity Bank and for the investment of two maturing CD’s set to 

expire on January 2, 2025, and to invest the same with the financial institution offering the 

highest rate.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed correspondence from the League of Minnesota Cities, announcing that the 

District received a $718 dividend on our Property/Casualty Insurance and a $327 dividend on our 

Workers Compensation for a total dividend amount of $1,045. 

 

Administrator Audette stated that Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., has tried 

various times to reach out to Taggart Contracting, Inc. for the submission of an invoice for the 

repairs to the Knutson Dam, RLWD Project No. 50F, without response. It was the consensus of 

the Board to wait for Taggart Contracting, Inc. to submit a bill. 

  



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 30, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Administrator Audette reviewed a Summary of Engineering Services for Phase 1 of the 

Clearwater River Grade & Bank Stabilization Design, Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project 

No. 149B, in the amount of $78,100. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, to approve 

Phase 1 of the Clearwater River Grade & Bank Stabilization Design, Clearwater River 1W1P, 

RLWD Project No. 149B with Houston Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $78,100. Motion 

carried.  

 

The final payment hearing for ACM, LLC, for the Thief River Streambank Project, RLWD 

Project No. 149A, was called to order at 9:30 a.m.  Administrator Audette stated that the hearing 

had been adequately published and will be videotaped. Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston 

Engineering, Inc., stated that ACM, LLC, has satisfactorily completed all construction on the 

project and that he approved final payment in the amount of $85,558.68. Administrator Audette 

stated that a Notice of Claim on Payment Bond was presented from Attorney Kyle E Hart, on 

behalf of Olson Gravel, Inc. for $134,476.15.  For the record, it was noted that Attorney Kyle 

Hart; Attorney Aaron Dean, representing ACM, LLC.; Nick Alderink, ACM, LLC; and Charlie, 

a representative from Crawford’s Equipment, were in attendance during the Final Payment 

Hearing via Zoom.  Administrator Audette and Legal Counsel Sparby noted that they spoke with 

the bonding company, Employers Mutual Casualty Company, who noted that they will issue a 

Consent of Surety to Final Payment, which would allow the Board to make final payment 

directly to ACM, LLC. Motion by Sorenson, seconded Anderson, to approve the final payment 

to ACM, LLC, in the amount of $85,558.68 for the Thief River Streambank Project 

(Drees/Stock), RLWD Project No. 149A. Motion carried.  Manager Anderson voted in 

opposition.  

 

Administrator Audette and Engineer, Tony Nordby updated the Board on the Project Work Team 

meeting held for the State Ditch 83 Area, RLWD Project No. 181, on December 18th at the 

District office.  Further discussion was held on the grant that the RRWMB received through 

FEMA for Floodplain Mapping.  

 

Administrator’s Report: 

• Ron Weiss Retirement:  Included in the packet is a Retirement Open House invitation to 

a retirement reception for Ron Weiss, Red Lake County Commissioner, to be held on 

January 9, 2025, from 1:00 – 3:00 pm. 

• Watershed Manager Orientation:  If you wish to attend the BWSR Watershed Manager 

Orientation that will be held at the RLWD office on January 28, 2025, from 1:00 – 4:00 

pm, please inform Melissa.   

• Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P: The BWSR Northern Committee Meeting will review 

the draft Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P at their January 6, 2025, meeting to be held in 

Bemidji. Staff members Audette and Hanson will participate in a Steering Committee 

meeting on January 2, 2025.  

• RRWMB: The RRWMB meeting will be held on January 7, 2025, starting at 10:00 a.m.  

The meeting date is one week earlier than normal due to the Annual Red River Basin 

Conference. Audette plans to attend the meeting.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 30, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

• Pine Lake Aeration: Legal Notices have been issued for the intent to operate the 

aeration system on Pine Lake.  The legal notice must be published prior to receiving the 

MnDNR permit application.  The RLWD will inform the Board of when the aeration 

begins. 

• MS4 Front Demo: District staff participated in a MS4 Front Demo, along with several of 

the One Watershed One Plan sub watersheds.  Administrator Audette will report back to 

the Board after the 1W1P members are available for discussion.   

 

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

    

_________________________ 

                  LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

direct EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare(12/31/24 pp) $4,868.51

direct EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare(12/31/24 pp) $105.20

direct MN Tax Withholding  (12/31/24 pp) $859.96

direct MN Tax Withholding  (12/31/24 pp) $7.98

direct PERA Public Retirement Account (pp 12/31/24) $2,785.79

41596 ACM, LLC Pay Est #2 on Drees and Stock Stabilization $85,558.68

41597 Corporation Technologies Agreement Billable Time $1,567.50

41598 Harvey Klipping Gopher Removal Ditch 10 $460.00

41599 Houston Engineering Admin and T&E $11,814.00

41600 Kristie Huseth Office Cleaning $700.00

41601 Marco M-Files assistance with downloading error $55.00

41602 Marshall County SWCD Jesse Nelson SWI's - Ag Pract. Thief River 1W1P $17,611.61

41603 Matrix Deferred Comp $626.98

41604 Quality Spray Foam Annual gate maintenance on Shirrick Dam $500.00

41605 East Polk SWCD **See comments below $24,426.93

41606 Farmers Union Oil Gas for vehicles $412.24

41607 Houston Engineering 2024 Website, viewer & database hosting $1,200.00

41608 Hugo's Meeting food $284.38

41609 Jeff Olson Snow Removal & Sand $1,040.00

41610 Marshall County SWCD Thief River 1W1P Admin fees for December $1,273.30

41611 Pennington County SWCD **See comments below $2,719.61

41612 Red Lake County SWCD **See comments below $142,672.34

41613 Thief River Falls Times Final Payment Hearing for Drees/Stock ad $59.40

41614 TRF Hardware Wiper blades - windshield fluid for Nate's truck $76.96

41615 Pennington County Treasurer Check mailed in error (returned) $36,112.64

online Garden Valley Internet Expenses $68.95

online Northwest Service Coop Health Insurance Premium $12,682.00

online Card Member Services MAWD rooms, paper, dish drain, head set, soap. $4,764.91

online Aramark Office Rug Rental $75.62

online Aflac Staff paid insurance $489.36

online Delta Dental Dental Insurance Premium $665.39

online NCPERS Staff Life Insurance $128.00

direct Tom Anderson Dec. Mileage $150.08

direct Brian Dwight Dec. Mileage $166.42

direct Staff & Board Payroll Salaries (pp 12/31/24) $17,731.71

Total Checks $374,721.45

**East Polk Clearwater River 1W1P admin fees $9,836.29

SWCD Quarter 2 Invoice $14,590.64

$24,426.93

**Pennington Clearwater 1W1P admin fees $182.28

SWCD Red Lake River 1W1P fees $1,822.57

Thief River 1W1P fees $714.76

$2,719.61

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for January 9, 2025



**Red Lake  Clearwater 1W1P fees $16,154.90

SWCD RL 1W1P 2022 fees $6,962.89

CW 1W1P Const.on Oak Knolls Golf $109,054.55

2023 CRWBIF MATCH $10,500.00

    (board appoved 10/24/24) $142,672.34

Northern Balance as of December 30, 2024 $368,646.09

State Total Check Written -$374,721.45

Bank Receipt #12314 Beltrami County Riperian Aid $38.00

TRF Receipt #12315 Clearwater County Riperian Aid $6,290.00

Receipt #12316 Pennington County Taxes $31,072.15

Receipt #12318 December Interest $4,126.86

Receipt #12319 Pennington Co. Riparian Aid (see check 41615) $36,112.64

Receipt #12320 Dakota Heritage Dec. Interest on CD's $10,374.76

Receipt #12321 Red Lake County Del. Tax $213.02

Receipt #12322 Clearwater County Taxes $11,072.16

Balance as of January 8, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% $93,224.23

American Balance as of December 30, 2024 4,482,380.99$    

Federal Receipt #12317 December Interest $12,883.15

Fosston Balance as of January 8, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.30% $4,495,264.14



CD's Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.55% 50,000.00$         

Expiry 1-2-25 (requested to cash out)

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.75% 237,000.00$       

Expiry 1-2-25 (requested to cash out)

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.9% 238,000.00$       

Expiry 1-30-25

Edward Jones

12 month CD 4.9% 237,000.00$       

Expiry 2-14-25

Dakota Hertitage

7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 2-24-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 4-24-25

Edward Jones

12 month CD 5.2% 243,000.00$       

Expiry 5-09-25 

Edward Jones

12 month CD 5.15% 237,000.00$       

Expiry 5-09-25

Dakota Hertitage

7 month CD  5.17% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 5-9-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD 5.25% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 7-9-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD  4.85% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 9-18-25

Dakota Hertitage

9 month CD 4.85% 500,000.00$       

Expiry 9-18-25

Total CD Investments 4,242,000.00$    

Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 8,830,488.37$    



Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Project #149A 279,677.31$       

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 1,016,044.43$    

2022 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 276,715.67$       

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Project #149 850,219.50$       

2025 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Project #149B 742,941.00$       

Mid Point Grant Project #149 10,202.57$         

Chief Coulee Project #46S 214,375.00$       

2025 CRP Payment Red Lake 1W1P 100,000.00$       

3,490,175.48$    

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$       

800,000.00$       

Total accessable cash (Est.) 4,540,312.89$    



























2,056,638.51

2,056,638.51

1,987,138.51

3.10%

Page 1 of 6

1-8-2025



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Excavating

Application No.: 1 Application Period: 11/1/2024 - 12/11/2024

Application No. Application No.
1 9
2 10
3 11
4 12
5 13
6 14
7
8

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Jacob Huwe

Owner's Project No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10318459

For (Contract): Chief;s Coulee Flood Reduction and Water Quality Project

Summary of Previous Payments
Application Period Payment Amount Application Period Payment Amount

2



Water Quality Section

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LS 0.38 $65,000.00 $24,700.00 0.00 0.10 0.10 0.26 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.28

2051.501 LS 0.38 $25,000.00 $9,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.38

2101.501 ACRES 1.52 $12,000.00 $18,240.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.99 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.02

2101.501 ACRES 1.52 $7,500.00 $11,400.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.99 $11,250.00 $11,250.00 0.02

2104.503 LIN FT 30.00 $25.00 $750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00

2104.503 LIN FT 156.56 $10.00 $1,565.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 156.56

2104.503 SQ YD 126.92 $25.00 $3,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 126.92

2104.603 LIN FT 42.00 $25.00 $1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 42.00

2105.607 CU YD 1065.90 $10.00 $10,659.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1065.90

2106.507 CU YD 830.00 $10.00 $8,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 830.00

2106.507 CU YD 266.00 $12.00 $3,192.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 266.00

2106.507 CU YD 1404.10 $24.00 $33,698.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1404.10

2106.607 CU YD 266.00 $12.00 $3,192.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 266.00

2108.504 SQ YD 355.00 $4.00 $1,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 355.00

2118.509 TON 67.00 $16.95 $1,135.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 67.00

2451.507 CU YD 65.00 $60.00 $3,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 65.00

2451.607 CU YD 0.50 $24.00 $12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.50

2451.607 CU YD 10.00 $60.00 $600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.00

2451.607 CU YD 470.00 $30.00 $14,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 470.00

2501.503 LIN FT 162.00 $20.50 $3,321.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 162.00

2502.602 EA 4.00 $350.00 $1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 4.00

2503.503 LIN FT 14.00 $45.31 $634.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.00

2503.503 LIN FT 32.00 $108.04 $3,457.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 32.00

2504.603 LIN FT 40.00 $87.50 $3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 40.00

2506.503 LIN FT 11.00 $209.07 $2,299.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 11.00

2506.602 EA 1.00 $27,973.45 $27,973.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00

2506.602 EA 2.00 $165,000.00 $330,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.00

2506.602 EA 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00

2506.602 EA 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00

2511.507 CU YD 7.00 $130.00 $910.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7.00

2531.503 LIN FT 30.00 $100.00 $3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00

2563.601 LS 0.38 $7,500.00 $2,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.38

Application No.:

Balance to 
Finish

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 
Quantity

Contract Unit 
Price

Scheduled Value

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

Total Completed 
and Stored To 
Date (C+D+E)

From Previous 
Applications

This Period

Contractor:

1 Application Period:

For (Contract): Chief's Coulee Flood Reduction and Water Quality Project

MOBILIZATION 0.00

CLEARING 0.00

GRUBBING 0.00

Percent 
Complete 

To Date (%)

Total Cost This 
Period

Total Cost 
Complete to Date

MAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS 0.00

EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) 0.00

EXCAVATION - MUCK (P) 0.00

HAUL AND DISPOSE OF EXCAVATED MATERIAL 0.00

REMOVE CONCRETE CURB 0.00

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 0.00

REMOVE RC PIPE CULVERT 0.00

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 0.00

SPOIL HAULING 0.00

COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) 0.00

GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) (P) 0.00

MEDIUM FILTER AGGREGATE (CV) 0.00

BIOFILTRATION MEDIA MIX 0.00

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 1 0.00

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 0.00

COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE (CV) 0.00

0.00

CONSTRUCT 30" DRAINAGE STRUCTURE PRECASE 0.00

6" PVC PIPE DRAIN 0.00

6" PVC PIPE DRAIN CLEANOUT 0.00

INSTALL 18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.00

Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Exc.

11/1/2024 - 12/11/2024

MANHOLE RISER COVER PLATE - 30" DIAMETER 0.00

RANDOM RIPRAP - CLASS 3 0.00

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 0.00

CONSTRUCT  8'X10' DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN SPECIAL 0.00

CONSTRUCT  10' DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN SPECIAL 0.00

INSTALL GRATE FRAME CASTING NO. 806 0.00

INSTALL 30" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

RELOCATE 1" COPPER WATER SERVICE

3



Water Quality Section

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2573.502 EA 3.42 $1,500.00 $5,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3.42

2573.502 EA 2.66 $115.55 $307.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.66

2573.503 LIN FT 70.68 $5.00 $353.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 70.68

2573.503 LIN FT 15.20 $21.55 $327.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 15.20

2574.508 POUND 1064.00 $1.15 $1,223.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1064.00

2574.507 CU YD 466.64 $26.00 $12,132.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 466.64

2575.504 SQ YD 380.00 $3.00 $1,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 380.00

2575.505 ACRES 3.04 $500.00 $1,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3.04

2575.505 ACRES 1.14 $71.55 $81.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.14

2575.508 POUND 418.00 $3.90 $1,630.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 418.00

2575.508 POUND 67.26 $5.00 $336.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 67.26

2575.508 POUND 3990.00 $1.05 $4,189.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3990.00

2575.509 TON 2.28 $120.55 $274.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.28

2575.523 M GAL 7.98 $75.00 $598.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7.98

$561,378.97 3.10 $35,750.00 $35,750.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 0.00

DISK ANCHORING

SEEDING 

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, CATEGORY 0

COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW

FERTILIZER, TYPE 3

FLOATATION SILT CURATIN TYPE STILL WATER

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

0.00

0.00

0.00

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT

WATER

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX

SEED MIXTURE, 25-141

SEED MIXTURE, 25-131 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TOTALS

Contractor: Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Exc.

Application No.: 1 Application Period: 11/1/2024 - 12/11/2024

A E

For (Contract): Chief's Coulee Flood Reduction and Water Quality Project

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)From Previous 
Applications

This PeriodItem No. Description Unit
Contract 
Quantity

Contract Unit 
Price

Scheduled Value

Percent 
Complete 

To Date (%)

Total Cost This 
Period

Total Cost 
Complete to Date

Balance to 
Finish

Total Completed 
and Stored To 
Date (C+D+E)

4



General Section

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LS 0.62 $65,000.00 $40,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.62

2051.501 LS 0.62 $25,000.00 $15,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.62

2101.501 ACRES 2.48 $12,000.00 $29,760.00 0.00 2.50 2.50 5.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 -0.02

2101.501 ACRES 2.48 $7,500.00 $18,600.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 1.98

2104.503 LIN FT 34.00 $25.00 $850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 34.00

2104.503 LIN FT 30.00 $50.00 $1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00

2104.503 LIN FT 255.44 $10.00 $2,554.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 255.44

2104.504 SQ YD 207.08 $25.00 $5,177.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 207.08

2104.603 LIN FT 350.00 $20.00 $7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 350.00

2104.603 LIN FT 206.00 $25.00 $5,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 206.00

2104.603 LIN FT 94.00 $200.00 $18,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 94.00

2105.607 CU YD 1,739.10 $10.00 $17,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1739.10

2106.507 CU YD 4,665.00 $10.00 $46,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 4665.00

2106.507 CU YD 434.00 $12.00 $5,208.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 434.00

2106.507 CU YD 2,290.90 $24.00 $54,981.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2290.90

2106.607 CU YD 434.00 $12.00 $5,208.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 434.00

2108.504 SQ YD 178.00 $2.50 $445.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 178.00

2118.509 TON 1,405.00 $16.95 $23,814.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1405.00

2211.509 TON 29.00 $16.95 $491.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 29.00

2211.609 TON 205.00 $15.70 $3,218.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 205.00

2360.509 TON 100.00 $185.00 $18,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00

2451.607 CU YD 1,563.50 $24.00 $37,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1563.50

2501.502 EA 6.00 $5,560.00 $33,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.00

2501.502 EA 1.00 $823.51 $823.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00

2501.502 EA 2.00 $1,012.12 $2,024.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.00

2501.503 LIN FT 72.00 $49.50 $3,564.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 72.00

2501.503 LIN FT 220.00 $74.00 $16,280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 220.00

2503.503 LIN FT 14.00 $58.44 $818.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.00

2503.503 LIN FT 74.00 $70.67 $5,229.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 74.00

2503.503 LIN FT 6.00 $158.64 $951.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.00

2503.503 LIN FT 12.00 $285.78 $3,429.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.00

2503.503 LIN FT 14.00 $439.47 $6,152.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.00

2503.503 LIN FT 2,598.00 $258.62 $671,894.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2598.00

2503.503 LIN FT 350.00 $363.81 $127,333.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 350.00

2503.503 LIN FT 72.00 $581.69 $41,881.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 72.00

2506.503 LIN FT 21.00 $1,165.53 $24,476.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 21.00

2506.503 LIN FT 32.00 $1,675.76 $53,624.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 32.00

For (Contract): Chief's Coulee Flood Reduction and Water Quality Project

11/1/2024 - 12/11/2024

Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Exc.

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

Total Completed 
and Stored To 
Date (C+D+E)

From Previous 
Applications

This Period

Contractor:

Application No.: 1 Application Period:

Percent 
Complete 

To Date (%)

Total Cost This 
Period

Total Cost 
Complete to Date

Balance to 
Finish

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 
Quantity

REMOVE CS PIPE CULVERT 0.00

REMOVE RC PIPE CULVERT 0.00

SALVAGE & REINSTALL FENCE 0.00

Contract Unit 
Price

Scheduled Value

REMOVE CONCRETE RETAINING WALL 0.00

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 0.00

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 0.00

MOBILIZATION 0.00

MAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS 0.00

REMOVE CONCRETE CURB 0.00

CLEARING 0.00

GRUBBING 0.00

COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) 0.00

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 0.00

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 0.00

SPOIL HAULING (P) 0.00

EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) 0.00

EXCAVATION - MUCK (P) 0.00

HAUL AND DISPOSE OF EXCAVATED MATERIAL 0.00

GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) (P) 0.00

36" CAS SAFETY APRON AND GRATE DESIGN 3128 0.00

15" RC PIPE APRON 0.00

AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 0.00

AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 3 0.00

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) 0.00

INSTALL 15" RCP PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

24" RC PIPE APRON 0.00

24" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.00

36" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.00

INSTALL 44"X26" RC ARCH PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 58"X36" RC ARCH PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 73" SPAN RC PIPE ARCH SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 48" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

INSTALL 60" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS 3 0.00

CONSTRUCT 72" DRAINAGE STRUCTURE PRECASE 0.00

CONSTRUCT 84" DRAINAGE STRUCTURE PRECASE 0.00

5



General Section

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2506.503 LIN FT 21.00 $2,034.56 $42,725.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 21.00

2506.602 EA 13.00 $1,500.00 $19,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 13.00

2511.507 CU YD 110.00 $130.00 $14,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 110.00

2531.503 LIN FT 34.00 $100.00 $3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 34.00

2557.603 LIN FT 60.00 $200.00 $12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 60.00

2563.601 LS 0.62 $7,500.00 $4,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 0.62

2573.502 EA 5.58 $1,500.00 $8,370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 5.58

2573.502 EA 4.34 $115.55 $501.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.34

2573.503 LIN FT 115.32 $5.00 $576.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 115.32

2573.503 LIN FT 24.80 $21.55 $534.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 24.80

2574.508 POUND 1736.00 $1.15 $1,996.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1736.00

2574.507 CU YD 761.36 $26.00 $19,795.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 761.36

2575.504 SQ YD 620.00 $3.00 $1,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 620.00

2575.505 ACRES 4.96 $500.00 $2,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.96

2575.505 ACRES 1.86 $71.55 $133.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.86

2575.508 POUND 682.00 $3.90 $2,659.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 682.00

2575.508 POUND 109.74 $5.00 $548.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 109.74

2575.508 POUND 6510.00 $1.05 $6,835.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 6510.00

2575.509 TON 3.72 $120.55 $448.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.72

2575.523 M GAL 13.02 $75.00 $976.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 13.02

2582.502 LIN FT 40.00 $12.50 $500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 40.00

$1,495,259.54 3.0 $33,750.00 $33,750.00

FLOATATION SILT CURATIN TYPE STILL WATER 0.00

For (Contract): Chief's Coulee Flood Reduction and Water Quality Project

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TOTALS

Total Cost 
Complete to Date

Balance to 
Finish

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 
Quantity

Contract Unit 
Price

Percent 
Complete 

To Date (%)

Item Work Completed Total Completed 
and Stored To 
Date (C+D+E)

0.00

Materials Presently 
Stored (not in C or D)From Previous 

Applications
This Period

CONSTRUCT 96" DRAINAGE STRUCTURE PRECASE 0.00

CASTING ASSEMBLY - BEEHIVE GRATE AND FRAME 0.00

Total Cost This 
Period

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4" BROKEN LINE YELLOW PAINT

WATER

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX

SEED MIXTURE, 25-141

SEED MIXTURE, 25-131

DISK ANCHORING

SEEDING 

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, CATEGORY 0

COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW

FERTILIZER, TYPE 3

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

A E

Contractor: Quality Spray Foam LLC dba Anderson Exc.

Application No.: 1 Application Period: 11/1/2024 - 12/11/2024

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT

TRAFFIC CONTROL

INSTALL CHAIN LINK FENCE 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Scheduled Value

RANDOM RIPRAP - CLASS 3 0.00

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618

6



VERSATILE WADING DISCHARGE & LAB ACOUSTIC DOPPLER VELOCIMETER

FlowTracker2 ADV ®



2

For decades, the Acoustic Doppler Velocimeter (ADV®) has been the 

preferred instrument for precisely-defined sampling of water velocity  

across a wide range of environments.

FlowTracker2 uses SonTek’s tried-and-true ADV technology, vetted by experts 

across the globe in hydraulics labs and wide-ranging field environments. 

Improved and perfected for FlowTracker2, the acoustic-based ADV sensor 

offers unparalleled accuracy, particularly in low flow and in the shallowest 

water of any wading device. 2-D data in the horizontal plane (2D/3D option 

available) allows the most comprehensive QC and understanding about flow 

conditions. User calibration is never required, and 24/7 tech support from 

SonTek and our worldwide team is only a call away.

But the real power becomes clear from the moment you start to collect data. 

Each step of the way FT2 guides you along the measurement process with 

visual prompts and SmartQC audio alerts just in case something important 

needs your attention. The FT2 also comes with time-saving, fool-proof 

features that came straight from suggestions of field users like you: 

Battery life icon on the screen at all times. Pre-load the spare 

cartridge and replace, even mid-measurement, with no data loss. 

Set up and save templates—no need to re-enter data every time 

you visit a site. 

Embedded GPS for georeferencing with automatic or  

manual fixes. 

Probes and handhelds are interchangeable—flexibility within 

agency teams and when sending equipment for service. 

Improved ADV acoustics: faster pinging, lower noise and better 

standard error. 

Optional integrated pressure sensor provides accurate depth 

measurement employing SonTek’s robust, patented technique.

Bluetooth or direct USB interface with PC. 

Audio prompts. 

Lab ADV with real time applications.

FlowTracker2 Advantage

SmartQC is our exclusive promise your SonTek 

system is performing at optimum standards and 

that your data is precise, reliable and defensible.

The FlowTracker2 ADV is the time-tested instrument for precise and 

accurate velocity measurements in the field. The FlowTracker2 is the 

industry preferred instrument for collecting accurate wading discharge 

measurements using time tested mid-section and mean-section methods. 

Intuitive menus and helpful prompts walk through every step of the 

measurement process, allowing even the most inexperienced user to 

collect data like a long-time pro. Pair the FT2 instrumentation with the 

optional top-setting wading rod kit for a system that is ready for the field 

right out of the box.

With rugged construction for any climate and multiple display options for 

both day and night, FT2 goes whenever and wherever you need it to go:

Natural Streams

Irrigation Canals

Mining Channels

Water Treatment

Weirs/Flumes

Storm Water

Open Channel

Lakes

Discharge and Velocity 
Data Collection

3



54

It doesn’t matter if you are new to acoustic Doppler 

technology, or a seasoned pro. FT2 provides unparalleled 

benefits you will only find with SonTek instrumentation. 

Here are a few more features that set the FT2 apart:

Multi-language instrument and software for English, 

German, French, Portuguese, Spanish, Russian, 

Chinese, Japanese, Korean, and many more. Add 

additional languages using the built-in translator utility

Bracket adaptors for top-setting or universal 20mm 

wading rods

Tactile, rugged keypad and IP67 waterproof rating

SonTek’s 2-year warranty and 24/7 tech support

Accurate and reliable under-ice measurements 

Weighted gauge height calculations

Features You  
Can Count On

The FlowTracker2 is used in a dye study of “Beelzebub’s Bathtub” 

(Tennessee, USA) as part of an underground spring water flow 

analysis. Courtesy, Brian Ham, Karst Springs Initiative.

There is a lot to get excited about when using the FT2 

handheld. Intuitive workflow and rich graphics make for a 

modernized, interactive experience. Now you can:

View beam check or QC plots directly to  

know immediately if you have signal or 

beam blockage problems

Rely on FT2 to automatically conform  

to proper methods based on depth

See an image of top-set wading rod

View a running discharge summary

Get real-time plots of velocity  

and other parameters

View an on-screen tilt sensor

Enter comments and gauge  

heights with any station

 

Edit data

5
Example of FlowTracker2 discharge software and reports

The FlowTracker2 probe uses an acoustic 

transmitter to send a short pulse of sound 

concentrated in a narrow beam out from the 

transmitter. With acoustic receivers that are 

sensitive to this narrow beam and focused on a 

common volume approximately 10 cm from the 

acoustic transmitter, the FlowTracker2 measures 

velocity in a small and discreet sample volume. 

This allows for FlowTracker2 to provide velocity 

measurements that are unparalleled in their 

precision and accuracy. Add the optional 

pressure sensor and the FT2 provides  

accurate depth measurements that will give  

you the best discharge measurement possible.

Handheld  
Software

5

Fixed Distance to
Remote Sampling Volume

10 cm (nominal)

Cyndrical Sampling Volume
6 mm Diameter

9 mm Height

Internally Mounted
Temperature Sensor

The ADV Method

Automatic
Transmitter

Acoustic
Reciever

Acoustic
Reciever



Civil engineering, environmental, and hydraulic projects

Aquaculture and aquarium operations Turbulence

Surface and bottom boundary studies Settling rates

Tanks, flumes, and physical models Fish screens 

Very shallow water environments 

6

Comprehensive tables and time series graphs allow you to 

visualize and QC data during analysis. Change SmartQC criteria 

and edit data—yet rest assured the original file will always remain 

untouched. FT2’s opensource JSON file format is ready to be 

read into any organization’s database, and is supported with 

direct import to Hydstra and WISKI.

Easily view, analyze, and edit your data within the 
FlowTracker2 Desktop Software.

Discharge Measurement Summary allows 
you to export your measurement data into 
one convenient PDF file.

Example of desktop PC software

Desktop Software
Data Analysis

The FlowTracker2 Lab ADV utilizes SonTek’s continuing innovation in 

ADV platforms to offer a laboratory version of the world’s best-selling 

ADV, the FlowTracker2. For the first time, the ADV’s acoustic probe 

and processing electronics are housed in one small, lightweight, 

easily manoeuvrable unit, and the acoustic head has an optional, 

integrated pressure (depth) sensor. Depth data are even corrected 

for dynamic pressure (Bernoulli) and altitude effects using SonTek’s 

patented method. 

Flowtracker2 Lab ADV is recommended for use in:

7

For The Laboratory
Recommended Use



98

FlowTracker2

The FlowTracker2 Lab Kit comes with its own version of the 

powerful and user friendly FlowTracker2 desktop software.  

Setup of the probe and PC software is simple and mistake-proof. 

Just connect the cables between the probe and your laboratory 

PC or laptop, check a few settings, and press the “Start Logging” 

button. Data are output directly to a *.CSV file that is immediately 

ready for processing, analysis, and import to your project 

database or other programs.

The Lab ADV configuration screen Export data in a variety of formats

Output directly to a *.CSV file

Lab Software

Velocity X, Y, and Z1 Sound speed

Temperature Corrected pressure2

Raw pressure2 Power voltage

Depth2 Pressure sensor calibration interval

Accelerometer X, Y, and Z 

1Z (vertical) velocity available with optional 2D/3D probe configuration 

2Pressure and depth available with optional probe configuration

Output Variables Available

The FlowTracker2 lab kit includes cables to connect your probe 

to your power supply and PC. The simple system can be set up 

and ready to collect velocity data within minutes. For even more 

versatility, add a FlowTracker2 Handheld to your lab package to 

collect velocity data even when the PC is out of reach.

Per beam (2 or 3 parameters, depending on probe configuration):

      Correlation score       Signal-to-Noise Ratio (SNR)

      Signal amplitude       Noise level

FlowTracker2
Lab ADV



1110

Part I: Probe
Velocity Range XZ: ±0.001 to 4.0 m/s (0.003 to 13 ft/s),   Y: ±0.001 to 1.0 m/s (0.003 to 3.25 ft/s)

Velocity Resolution 0.0001 m/s (0.0003 ft/s)

X & Y Velocity Accuracy ±1% of measured velocity, ±0.25 cm/s  

Z Velocity Accuracy ±3% of measured velocity

Acoustic Frequency 10.0 MHz

Sampling Volume Location 10 cm (3.93 in) from the center transducer

Sampling Volume Size 0.25 cc

Minimum Depth 0.02 m (0.79 in)

Depth Measurement Range 0 to 10 m (0 to 32.81 ft)

Depth Measurement Resolution 0.001 m (0.003 ft)

Temperature Sensor Resolution: ±0.01° C,   Accuracy: ±0.1° C

Tilt Sensor Resolution: (7) significant digits,   Accuracy: ±1.0°

Communication Protocol RS—232

Operating/Storage Temperature –20° C to 50° C (–4° F to 122° F)

Optional Extension Cables 1.5, 3.5, or 8.5 m

Sampling Rate 1*, 2, 5*, or 10* Hz

The SonTek deluxe wading rod, featuring a 
sturdy grip and bubble level.

Physical Specifications

Probe Head Dimensions 2D: (L)13.3 cm (5.22 in); (W) 6.1 cm (2.39 in); (H) 2.3 cm (0.90 in),   2D/3D: (L)13.3 cm (5.22 in); (W) 6.1 cm (2.39 in); (H) 7.5 cm (2.96 in)

Standard Cable Length 1.5 m (4.92 ft)

Weight in Air 2D: 0.90 kg (1.98 lbs)

Weight in Water 2D: 0.30 kg (0.66 lbs)

Depth Sensor Accuracy

+/– 0.1% of FS (temperature compensated over full operating range)

+/– 0.05% Static (steady-state at 25° C)

Additionally compensated for real-time water velocity, temperature, salinity, and altitude.

2D Probe 2D/3D  Probe

*Lab Probe Only

FlowTracker2 Specifications

Part II: Handheld
Bluetooth Class 2, Range = 10 m (33 ft) nominal

USB Micro USB, IP-67

Storage Temperature –30° to 70° C (–22° F to 158° F)3

Physical Specifications

Waterproof Rating Field: IP—67 (1m submersible); Lab: IP—68 (30 m, 42 PSI)

Handheld Dimensions (L)10.4 cm (4.1 in); (W) 6.4 cm (2.5 in); (H) 23.7cm (9.3 in)

Weight in Air 0.75 kg (1.65 lbs)

Weight in Water –0.25 kg (–0.55 lbs)

Probe Interface

Battery Power to Probe 8—12 VDC

Data Transfer RS—232

Data Storage 16 GB. Up to 10k discharge measurements. Up to 10 million velocity samples

Power

Input Battery Voltage 8—12 VDC

Battery Life 12 hours continuous use, typical settings1

Power Supply Field: 8x AA Batteries; Lab: 8—12 VDC

Power Consumption 1 W (Average)

GPS

H. Position Accuracy Up to 2.5 m (8.2 ft) nominal2

Frequency L1 (1.575 MHz), SBAS compensation (WAAS, EGNOS, MSAS, GAGAN)

LCD

Resolution 320 x 240 TFT Transmissive 

Operating Temperature

Alkaline Batteries: –20° to 45° C (–4° F to 113° F)

NiMH: –20° to 50° C (–4° F to 122° F)

1Defined as power on with screen on at 100% brightness, ADV sensor pinging 50% of the time, GPS off, and no sleep periods.       
  Actual battery life will vary depending on FlowTracker2 settings, manner of use and brand of battery. 
2Ideal conditions and settings. GPS data are intended for approximate georeferencing and site ID. 
3Remove batteries from FlowTracker2 handheld if storage temperatures exceeds operating temperature of Alkaline and NiMH    
 batteries as stipulated above.



1) The tissue in plants that brings water upward from the roots;
2) a leading global water technology company.

We’re a global team unified in a common purpose: creating advanced technology 
solutions to the world’s water challenges. Developing new technologies that will 
improve the way water is used, conserved, and re-used in the future is central to 
our work. Our products and services move, treat, analyze, monitor and return water 
to the environment, in public utility, industrial, residential and commercial building 
services settings. Xylem also provides a leading portfolio of smart metering, network 
technologies and advanced analytics solutions for water, electric and gas utilities. In 
more than 150 countries, we have strong, long-standing relationships with customers 
who know us for our powerful combination of leading product brands and applications 
expertise with a strong focus on developing comprehensive, sustainable solutions.  

For more information on how Xylem can help you, go to www.xylem.com

FlowTracker2 is a trademark of Xylem or one of its subsidiaries. 
© 2022  Xylem, Inc.    XA00224    0722

SonTek, a Xylem brand
9940 Summers Ridge Rd.
San Diego, CA 92121

      +1.858.546.8327
      inquiry@sontek.com
      SonTek.com

SonTek.com/FlowTracker2

https://twitter.com/SonTek_Xylem
https://www.instagram.com/sontek_xylem/
https://www.facebook.com/sontekxylem
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sontek-xylem
https://www.youtube.com/c/SonTekaXylemBrand
mailto:inquiry%40sontek.com?subject=Hi%2C%20SonTek%21
http://www.sontek.com
https://www.ysi.com/flowtracker2


Q U O T A T I O N
     Quotation From: 
     Page:  1
     TECH SALES CO.
     311 W. 44TH STREET
     MINNEAPOLIS MN 55409
     Ph: (612) 823-8238 Fx: (612) 823-4272

     Quotation For: 
     
     Red Lake Watershed District                    Quotation#:  2240805
     1000 Pennington Avenue South                    Revision#:  1
     Thief River Falls MN 56701                           Date:  01/02/25
     Ph: (218) 681-5800      Fx: 

     Attn:  Corey Hanson E-Mail:  corey.hanson@redlakewatershed.org
      Ref:  SonTek Flow Tracker 2
                                                           FOB:  Factory
     Please Address Order To:                         Shipment:  3-6 Weeks ARO
     Salesman:  Travis DeGroot
     TECH SALES CO.                                   Validity:  30 Days
     311 W. 44TH STREET                                  Terms:  NET 30 DAYS
     MINNEAPOLIS MN 55409                    
                                             

 Item   Qty                    Part#/Description                       Unit Price   Total Price

  1      1  FT2-HH                                                       5,515.00     5,515.00
            Flow Tracker 2 Handheld Display Unit. The display
            unit has an IP67 waterproof rating and includes a
            color LCD Display, keypad interface, SmartQC quality
            control feature, 16GB internal memory, Bluetooth
            communication, internal GPS, USB interface, and cable,
            removable battery cartridge plus spare cartridge, 8AA
            alkaline batteries, and multi-language support.
            Includes case & manual (pdf).

  2      1  FT2-2D                                                       5,205.00     5,205.00
            FlowTracker2 probe assembly consisting of a 2D
            side-looking 10 MHz ADV Probe (10cm distance to
            sampling volume) and signal conditioning/processing
            electronics with tilt sensor and auto-velocity range
            selection, mounted on a 1.5m cable with a compact
            8-pin male wet-pluggable connector

  3      1  FT2-ER                                                       2,100.00     2,100.00
            SonTek deluxe 2-piece top-setting wading rod, 4-ft,
            English increments in tenths of feet; includes bubble
            level, mounting brackets for FlowTracker2 Handheld
            Display unit and ADV sensor, and plastic shipping case
            for both rod and FlowTracker2

                                                                      Quote Total:    12,820.00

          Prices shown do not include freight or sales tax. MasterCard/Visa payments are
          accepted but may be subject to a 4% surcharge. Please review this quotation and
          let us know if you have any questions.

                By:  ___________________
                     Travis DeGroot















 

 

Administrator’s Report 
January 9, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P: The BWSR Northern Committee Meeting approved the Upper/Lower 

Red Lake 1W1P on January 6th.  Manager Ose will present the report to the full BWSR Board on January 

22nd. 

 

RRWMB: Audette and Manager Ose attended the RRWMB meeting on January 7, 2025 in Ada.   

 

Rob Sip and Andrew Graham met with Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency Management staff to 

develop a state grant agreement for the Rural Flood Inundation Mapping update.  Sip hopes to have the 

grant agreement available for their February 2025 meeting.   

 

Pine Lake: The lake elevation is currently at 1282.8; winter target is 1282.5.  There is currently one 

stoplog out. 

 

MS4 Front Demo: Currently, it does not appear there is any interest in the 1W1P partnering for the MS4 

Front program.  Melissa has reached out to Houston Engineering for an estimate of costs if the District 

decides to proceed on our own.  

 

Survey Equipment: District staff are in discussion with Frontier to receive a cost estimate for an additional 

survey equipment that was budgeted for 2025. 

 

Interagency Meeting: The interagency meeting between the District, USFWS, and MnDNR will take 

place on March 5, 2025 at Agassiz NWR. Time to be determined.  

 

Red River Basin Commission: Audette plans to participate in a portion of the Red River Basin 

Commission Conference next week in Grand Forks.  




	January 9, 2025 
	December 30, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 1-9-25
	Auto Pay Vendors List
	RLWD Advisory Committee
	Board Committees
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	20205 MN Watersheds Dues
	Chiefs Coulee Pay Estimate No. 1
	FlowTracker2 Brochure
	FlowTracker2 Quote#_2240805
	Permits
	2025 MW Legislative Event
	River Watch Forum Save the Date
	Administrators Update
	RRWMB Save the Date

